
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:29 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: PRESS INQUIRY | The Guardian re: Flint

From: Ryan Felton [PPI]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfeis@michigan.gov>
Subject: PRESS INQUIRY | The Guardian re: Flint

Hi all,

I wanted to see if the governor's office would have any response to the call from Senate minority leader Jim Ananich to have Flint reconnect with Detroit's water system. It's for a story I'm working on for the Guardian, regarding the increase in lead levels in the blood of Flint children ever since the city switched to using the Flint River.

Additionally, can you confirm whether or not the governor's office backed plans from Flint's emergency manager to transfer from using DWSD to the Flint River?

I'm working on a 5 pm deadline for tomorrow (9/30). I appreciate your time and look forward to the response.

Best,

Ryan Felton
Journalist
Detroit, MI
[PPI]
ryanfelton.tumblr.com
Twitter: @ryanfelton13